
From: Page, Benjamin R. <BRPage@dmgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:07 AM
To: Kelly Baum <kbaum@desmoinesartcenter.org>
Subject: Mary Miss site
 
Dr. Baum,
 
Over the last year, we have been receiving an increased level of inquiries on the plans to make
repairs / improvements to the Mary Miss Double Site in Greenwood park.  Would it best to set-up a
meeting to review the history, agreements and current conditions of the art and site to help bring
you up to speed on this? 
 
Greenwood Pond: Double Site - Greater Des Moines Public Art Foundation
(dsmpublicartfoundation.org)
 
Thank you.
 
BEN PAGE | CITY OF DES MOINES
Director | Parks and Recreation
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https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/3C7LCo2O33srPjBqU6WIIk?domain=dsmpublicartfoundation.org/
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/3C7LCo2O33srPjBqU6WIIk?domain=dsmpublicartfoundation.org/
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